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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Re: 12 NCAC 09C .0104

 

From: Schilling, Michelle <mschilling@ncdoj.gov>  
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 7:50 PM 
To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] Re: 12 NCAC 09C .0104 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Good evening, Mr. Peaslee, 
 
In communicating with our Rules Committee Chairperson, we will be removing this rule (12 NCAC 09C 
.0104) from the review process and will refile at a later date. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you for your continued guidance and assistance, 
 
Michelle 

  

 

MICHELLE SCHILLING 

Deputy Director 

Criminal Justice Standards Division 

Office:  (919) 779-8205 

MSchilling@ncdoj.gov 

1700 Tryon Park Drive 

Raleigh, NC  27602-0149 

ncdoj.gov 

  

Please note messages to or from this address may be public records. 
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